City of New Braunfels

City of Purchasing
New Braunfels AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 551 Landa Street

0 New Braunfels, Texas 78130

1. Solicitation No. and Title 2. Amendment No. 3. Effective Date of this Action
CSP 25-023 - New Braunfels National Airport Security Fencing 4 4/1/2025
4. Name and Address of Offeror or Contractor 5. For Information Call: 6. Amount of Contract/Order is:
(No collect calls or Fax offers accepted) Increased by:
Purchasing: Barbara Coleman Decreased by:
Phone No.: 830-221-4398 New Total:
Email: a Unchanged

7. THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS ONLY:

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Block 8 below.
O The date and time specified for receipt of offers IS NOT extended.
0 THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF OFFERS IS CHANGED TO:
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the date and time specified in the solicitation or as amended,
by one of the following methods:
(i) By completing Blocks 4 and 9.a,b,c and returning this Addendum in the number of copies specified for the solicitation;
(i) By acknowledging receipt of this Addendum on each copy of the bid submitted; or,
(iii) By separate letter, telegram, or fax referencing the solicitation and addendum.
If by virtue of this Addendum offeror desires to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, telegram, or fax,
provided each such notice makes reference to the solicitation AND this Addendum, and is received prior to the date and time specified.

NOTICE: NON-RECEIPT OF YOUR OFFER AND THIS ADDENDUM AT THE DESIGNATED PLACE WITHIN THE DATE AND TIME
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.

8. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES - This addendum 4 supports answers to questions considered important to the project:
1. Will the city provide a CAD drawing from KSA?
Answer: Plans can be provided to the awarded contractor in *.dwg format.

2. Do | need to provide a signed and sealed boundary survey for the airport?
Answer: Yes, refer to the Plan notes for requirements.

3. Is there any training required for the field crews to be onsite?
Answer: Survey crews will be required to check in with Airport staff prior to their daily work activities and follow all Airport
instructions regarding work around the perimeter of the Airport property. Survey crews will not be allow access to AOA
areas except for establishing benchmarks and only with express permission of Airport staff. All work shall be performed
in accordance with FAA AC requirements.

4. Are there any access restrictions for the field crew?
Answer: See response above.

5. Can you provide deeds for the airport?

Answer: Surveyor should not expect to receive documentation from the City regarding Airport boundaries due to the age
of the airfield, but information the City and Airport has will be provided if it is available.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

9a. SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR 10. CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS

9b. PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 9c. DATE BO me/a CDL&M/LQ " 4/1/2025
Barbara Coleman Date
Buyer




